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Mr.S.R.Burrel 1,
Ass11 Bursar.

McGill University, 
Montreal.■
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Dear Sir:-

Your letter of the 19th inst. in regard to the 

$10,000. grant, have been transmitted to the Dr.Boucher, Director 

of the Hygiene Department, who would make a report thereon to the 

Executive Committee.
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Yours truly,

Assistant-City Treasurer.
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